From: Dempsey, Michae! [

Sent: 20 February 2023 16:46

To: AwelyMor

Cc: Jones, Charlotte

Subject: Deadline 6 - National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC [ADDGDD-LIVE.FID4136483]

Categories: _

Dear Sir/Madam

As you will be aware we act for National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC (NGET). We write in response to Deadline
6.

As per NGET's response to the Examining Authority's Second Written Questions (see e-mail below for ease of
reference), we are still in negotiations with the promoter regarding the protective provisions for the benefit of
NGET. Accordingly, NGET would like to reserve a slot to appear at the Examination in order to discuss the key
outstanding issue detailed below but will vacate this slot if it reaches agreement with the promoter in the
meantime.

Of the two hearings scheduled for next week, we presume that the Issue Specific Hearing on 1 March will be the
appropriate one but please will you confirm. NGET's preference is to attend the hearing virtually.

We would be grateful if you would confirm safe receipt of this e-mail in the meantime.
Yours faithfully

Michael Dempsey

Managing Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

From: Jones, Charlotte_@addleshawgoddard.com>
Sent: 06 February 2023 14:19
To: awelymor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Cc: Dempsey, Michael _@addleshawgoddard.com>

Subject: Responses to Examining Authority's Second Written Questions - National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC
[ADDGDD-LIVE.FID4136483]

Dear Sir or Madam

Please see below National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC's response to the Examining Authority's Second Written
Questions.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt.



Kind regards

Charlotte
ExQ2 | Question to Question NGET Response
3.17 | Network Rail | The Applicant’s negotiations document | The parties continue to work together
Infrastructure [REP3-005] indicates that discussions are | towards an agreed form of protective
Limited, National | ongoing with the parties and that | provisions.
Grid  Electricity | agreement will be reached before the end

Transmission plc
and Dwr Cymru
Cyfyngedig /
Welsh Water

of the Examination. Please confirm whether
you are of the same view and provide
detailed reasons should you consider
otherwise.

The key outstanding issue to be agreed
is the safeguarding of an area within the
Order Limits for the future extension of
the Bodelwyddan substation and
associated works and infrastructure
(including new overhead line gantries
and the diversion of an existing gas
pipeline to facilitate the substation
extension). These upgrading works are
critical to enable the connection of
multiple projects at this location (the
Awel Y Mor Project being only one of a
number of projects requiring a future

connection to the Bodelwyddan
substation).
NGET anticipates that appropriate

agreement should be reached before
the end of the Examination. An update
will be provided to the Examination in
due course.

Charlotte Jones

Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

View our office locations

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to copyright, and
may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read, print, re-transmit, copy, store, alter
or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor should you act in reliance on it or any of its
attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender by e-mail and immediately permanently delete this email
and any of its attachments from your system.

Please see the || rub'ished on our website for information about what we do with your personal data,
and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business purposes,
notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure
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or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP does not accept any liability arising from
interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or if it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number
0C318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or association or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing based on their experience and or qualifications.

For further information please consult our website ||| GG





